



# PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

**Jeffrey Whitbeck, IAAI-CFI, CFEI,  
CIPBI**

**Fire Investigator**  
800-482-5611 Ext: 1370  
jwhitbeck@donan.com  
Based out of: **Arizona**

Send Correspondence To:  
**12450 Lake Station Place**  
**Louisville KY, 40299**

## BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Jeffrey Whitbeck joined Donan in 2017 as a fire investigator based out of the firm's Phoenix, Arizona office. He has 18 years of fire experience, and has conducted over 500 investigations. Mr. Whitbeck has experience in law enforcement as a detective in the arson unit and as part of the regional bomb squad, and in the US Army as a criminal investigations special agent, a counterintelligence special agent, and as an intelligence analyst. His area of expertise is fire and arson investigations.

Mr. Whitbeck is a Certified Fire Investigator through the International Association of Arson Investigators, a Certified Fire & Explosion Investigator through the National Association of Fire Investigators. He is also a Certified International Post Blast Investigator and NFPA 1033 Professional Board Qualified. Mr. Whitbeck holds a Bachelor's degree in Oriental Studies from the University of Arizona, and an Associate degree in Intelligence Operations from Cochise Community College.

## REPRESENTATIVE EXPERTISE

Origin and Cause Fire Investigations  
Residential  
Commercial  
Vehicle

## CERTIFICATIONS & LICENSES

Certified Fire Investigator, IAAI  
Certified Fire & Explosion Investigator  
Certified International Post Blast Investigator  
International Association of Bomb Technicians & Investigators  
NFPA 1033 Professional Board Qualified

## AFFILIATIONS

National Association of Fire Investigators  
International Association of Bomb Technicians and  
Investigators  
International Association of Arson Investigators

## EDUCATION

2006 **Cochise Community College**  
Associate of Arts & Sciences, Intelligence  
Operations  
1992 **University of Arizona**  
Bachelor of Arts, Oriental Studies- Chinese

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2017 - Present	<b>DONAN</b> Phoenix, Arizona Fire Investigator
2007 - Present	<b>U.S. Army Reserve</b> Phoenix, Arizona CID Special Agent
1998 - Present	<b>Pima County Sheriff's Department</b> Tucson, Arizona Arson Detective/ Bomb Technician
1996 - 1998	<b>Pima County Sheriff's Department</b> Tucson, Arizona Child Crimes Detective
1992 - 2007	<b>U.S. Army Reserve</b> Tucson, Arizona Counterintelligence Special Agent
1992 - 1996	<b>Pima County Sheriff's Department</b> Tucson, Arizona Patrol Deputy
1991 - 1992	<b>U.S. Army Reserve</b> Tucson, Arizona Intelligence Analyst
1986 - 1991	<b>U.S. Army Reserve</b> Tucson, Arizona Combat Engineer



## **COURSES TAUGHT**

- 2014 **Fire/ Explosions Investigations, BATFE/ US**  
State Department, Las Cruces, NM
- 2014 **Fire/ Explosions Investigations, BATFE/ US**  
State Department, Mesa, AZ
- 2012 **Fire Investigations, U.S. Army, Ft. Bragg, NC**
- 2011 **Fire Investigations, BATFE, Baghdad, Iraq**